
RE: FW: New Res 4/29/2022 Wilson, Terrence-is this done
From Krystal Minivac <krystalminivac1@kivc.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 21/04/2022 07:20

All set


591904    29-abr-22    03-may-22    Terrence Wilson


-----Mensaje original-----

De: monica ross [mailto:krystalminivac@kivc.com] 

Enviado el: miércoles, 20 de abril de 2022 06:22 p.m.

Para: 'Luisa Fernanda Montañez'

CC: 'Krystal Minivac'

Asunto: FW: FW: New Res 4/29/2022 Wilson, Terrence-is this done


Is this done??


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: miércoles, 20 de abril de 2022 11:46 a. m.

To: monica ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: Re: FW: New Res 4/29/2022 Wilson, Terrence


Monica,


We Still need confirmation on this reservation, please.


Thanks

Michele


On 12/04/2022 08:48, monica ross wrote:

Yes i have copied Luisa to expedite vlo



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: martes, 12 de abril de 2022 11:45 a. m.

To: monica ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: Re: FW: New Res 4/29/2022 Wilson, Terrence



Monica,



Is this reservation confirmed?
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Michele





On 04/04/2022 14:24, monica ross wrote:

Making exception for her age provided all else is 100% Q.

-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: lunes, 4 de abril de 2022 03:24 p. m.

To: monica ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: New Res 4/29/2022 Wilson, Terrence



Monica,



This is the reservation we got you approval for.



thanks

Michele



On 04/04/2022 11:09, monica ross wrote:

Yes we wil accept



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: lunes, 4 de abril de 2022 02:07 p. m.

To: monica ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND Qualifications quesstion



He is 35



On 04/04/2022 10:53, monica ross wrote:

How old is he?



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: lunes, 4 de abril de 2022 12:56 p. m.

To: Krystal-Monica Ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: RESEND Qualifications quesstion

Importance: High





Monica,

Good morning,



We have a married couple that wants to come 4/28 for 3 nights.  The 

make over $90K but the wife is only 26?  Will you allow the 
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reservation and tour?



Thanks

Michele


